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"~ Veron Chen SLI{KAutuZ

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2020 3:24 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace'; 'Choo, Thelma'; SUR

Cc 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; ‘Henry, Irene James’

Subject: RE: CMTD2000565/THE - LKK/ FBP3230A(nr) & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020 - Pls
assist to arr suv tmr 06/2 (waiting)

Attachments: SMP 4649P (PRELI REVISED).pdf

Dear Thelma,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SMP 4649P
Date of survey: 7/2/2020
Number of days (estimated) : 3 days

Best Regords,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d/@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 9:44 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>; '‘Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>, assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James'
<irene.henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000565/THE - LKK/ FBP3230A(nr) & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020 - Pls assist to arr
suv tmr 06/2 (waiting)

Dear Sir'Mdm,
Thank vou for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop. repairer arrange on 07/02/2020.

+ Wishing you @ HGPPY and Frosperous Lunar New Year -

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | emall: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo/a sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, S February 2020 5:533 PM

To: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg: Choo, Thelma; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'; 'assignments@lkkauto.com';
suralkkauto.com

Ce: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jess. francisia eurokars com.sy; jobithomas/@eurokars.com.sg; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000565/THE - LKK/ FBP3230A(nr) & SMP4649F DOA 3/2/2020 - Pls assist to arr suv
tmr 06/2 (waiting)

Without Prejudice

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000565/THE

Your Reference: SMP4649P

Hi Eva,

We refer to your email of today.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured's accident report.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMP4649P on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Please submit with your repart upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.
Thank you.

Besl Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Os

OMPO A century of Trust




Su;npn Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompeSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

Download now a m nrm

' For Travel, Personal Accidemt & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Acodent, Home & Private Motor Inserance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipiant, please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
statad in our Privacy Pollcy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

= |

From: evakok@ 1 <evakok@eurokars com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, Fe 5,2020 3:18 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo/@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jess. francis@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000565/THE - NR/ FBP3230A & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020

Hi Grace,

Please assist arrange survey tomorrow 2pm-=4pm.
Owner waiting.

Kindly revert.

Thank vou

Regards,

ELROKARS GROUP

Driving luxury experiences snce
Eva Kok
Insurance Claims Officer
27A Tanjong Penjuru
Singapore 609042
T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690
E: eva kok/@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo(@ sompo.com.sg>

Sent: 05 February 2020 2:24 PM

To: Eva Kok <evakok@eurokars.com.sg>: Choo, Thelma <thelma.chooi@so
Ce: Samuel Ng ngd@eurokars. com.sg>; Jess Francis Amurao Carlos
<jess.francisi@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobithomas @ eurokars.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.yei@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henrvi@sompo.com, sg>

Subject: CMTD2000565/THE - NR/ FBP3230A & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020
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Without Prejudice

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000565/THE
Your Reference: SMP4649pP

Hi Eva,

We acknowledged receipt of the claim documents,

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo @sompo.com.sg .

We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability for direct settlement as we have yet to receive our
insured’s accident report.

Please let us know should you still intend for us to conduct the motor survey on a "without prejudice” basis.

Aside to Thelma,

For your updates.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email (o motorsurvey@ sompo.com.sg
@
Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.

50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

SOMPO A Century of Trust

INSURANCE

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now (@ or
For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | © For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Mtor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, |s intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are nol the intended recipiant, pleasa delete Ihis message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmitted/irequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behaif). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: ¢va kok@eurokars.com.sg <eva.kok@eurokars com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 8:55 AM




To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @ sompo.com.sg=>
Ce: samucl.ng(@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis @ eurokars.com.sg;
Subject: TP CLAIMS - SMP4649P & FBP3230A DOA 3/2/2020

obithomasi@ curokars.com.sg

YOUR REF: FBP3230A / OUR REF: SMP4649P THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Dear Sir/Mdm,
Attached is the ESTIMATE & ACCIDENT REPORT for your perusal.

We would appreciate it if you can kindly let us know the liability/status of this case.

Thank you

Regards,

@EmmnGRouP

LUy {'x;}{'r.l["ﬂfﬂ"" cir

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg W: www.eurokarsgroup.com

. AVG This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software,
WWW.BU’E.CGI’“
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1 LRI AVE 1, FR2-25 PAYA VBT INDUSTRIAL PAKK, SINGAPURE #muAY TEL @ (65 62560501 FAN - ad) a25ed018

Your ref: CMTD2000565/THE
Our ref; CS/SMO20002074/T 1 vd3 Date: 10/22020
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SMP 4649P

We thank you for your instruction on /220320

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on

12/2020 at the premises of M/s NS
und have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount . 8% 13,078.00
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 5,352.10
“Check" ltems Amount : 8% 2,279.10
Market Value : 8§
LTA Reimbursement Value : 88
Nett Value : 55

nearsog
Description of Damage: o T e -
The vehicle sustained damages at the ] |
rear ofs portion I

offude

Comments/Presenl Status:

Diamages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAL AMSAE-A
Automobile Assessor



Nivitha SLKK .Autn!

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2020 5:53 PM

To: eva kok@eurokars.comsg; Choo, Thelma; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’;
‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; sur@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sg;
Jjobithomas@eurokars.comsg; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000565/THE - LKK/ FBP3230A(nr) & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020 - Pls assist
to arr suv tmr 06/2 (waiting)

Attachments: SAS2744018.PDF; ESTIMATE of SOMPO SMP4649P.pdf

Without Prejudice

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000565/THE

Your Reference: SMP4649P

Hi Eva,

We refer to your email of today.

Please be informed that we have appointed LKK AUTO to survey the above vehicle.

Please be informed that we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

Aside to LKK Auto,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for SMP4649P on a without Prejudice and any admission of liability
basis,

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Please submit with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division
D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

ea SOMPO A Century of Trust

IHbL.'RIlN{..E



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

& App Store

Download now w 0r
For Travel. Personnl Accident & Home Insgrance: | 7 For Trovel, Personnl Accident, Pome & Frivite Motor |nsursnce

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachmanis. is inlended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unaulhaorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delsle this massage

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid may collect, use and disclosa your personal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disciosure 1o holding and associated companies, oredit bureau, parties io whom
disclosure s permittedirequired by laws, our third parly service prowiders and agents (acting on our behalf), Please click hera for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg <eva.kok@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 3:18 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis(@eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas@eurokars.com.sg; Ye, Yong
Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene henry(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000565/THE - NR/ FBP3230A & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020

Hi Grace,

Please assist arrange survey tomorrow 2pm-4pm.

Owner waiting.

Kindly rever.

Thank vou

Regards,
@ELRGMIBGROUP

uxury expenences smce 1985
Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

| §- Hﬁ} n'ﬂl (680 D: l'ﬁ_":} 633l ilﬁﬂi E: (63) 6331 (0690

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teoa sompo.com.sg>

Sent: 05 February 2020 2:24 PM

To: Eva Kok <evakok@ cuml..:r\ com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo/@sor
Cc: Samuel Ng <samug| ) sg>; Jess Francis Amurao Carlos
<jess.fruncisi :..umk.irh,-,um.shﬁ-, Jabl Thomas <jobithomas@curokars.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.yel@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry @ sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD2000565/THE - NR/ FBP3230A & SMP4649P DOA 3/2/2020

2



thout Prejudice
Cur Claim Reference : CMTD2000565/THE
Your Reference: SMP4649P
Hi Eva,
We acknowledged receipt of the claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.chop@sompo.com.sg .

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

D 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvevi@sompo.com.sg

O SOMPO A Century of Trust

IH"UFI'.MJ-...E

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: : k.com G

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

Download now @ & App Store or

"For Travel, Personal Acelident & Home Insurmee | For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insumnce

Disclaimer: This e-mail including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may caontain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawlul and is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient please delete this message

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Pollcy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties 1o whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: ¢va kokiaeurokars com.sg <gva kokireurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 8:55 AM




To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurveyia SOMPO.CoIm.sg>
Ce: samuel.ng/aeurokars. com.sg: jess. francis/a eurokars.com.sg; jobithomas @ eurokars.com sg
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

() ELROKARS GROUP

Eva Kok

Insurance Claims Officer

27A Tanjong Penjuru

Singapore 609042

T: (65) 6331 0680 D: (65) 6331 0683 F: (65) 6331 0690

E: evakok@eurokars com.sg ' W: www eurokarsgroup.com




SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

y the detals of e acciden o speed up e ClaMms pocess

1. Plens= repori Com
2 This Farm must be complited by the Policyhaldsr andlor the Authorised Drivar

. Indrmation provided musl be aa ruthhul and acourste as posaible Any willul mamgressninbon o0 wilioldien of material lacis may allow ingurance companies 1o

repudi@le pobcy hability

& The insue and accegptancs of (hs Form by Insurance companmies (5 nol an admission of pobicy Kability on the part of the msurance oompuankss
5 Any lalsa reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,
6 This repor will be forwarded by the nsuners of e GUA Records Managemen! Cenlre sstabished by ths Ganeral nsuranoe Assccmtion of Singapom (GIA) for

archiving and thal copies of this report will, lor 2 fee. be made suaiiabibs dpon application by widsesled parlie

T By the lodgemsant of Mis repod 1o Me ingurers you hareby consant o the arch wineg ¢ [ thén repor at the cenlre and jo copies ol the report being made availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport 03/02/2020 13:20

Date Of Accident 03/02/2020 09:30

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG ROALD 1 KRANJI EXPFRESSWAY
Country/Stats of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMP4B49P

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner MALING MAUNG ZAW

MRIC No SXO0(XBTER

Email Address WINMAR_KYAW@YAHOO.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-98793178

Aliernative Phone No QTHERS-83377607

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA

Madel MAZDAG

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action io be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MNama of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMFPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number 1900163464

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver MALUNG MALING ZAW
NRIC No SHOIBTER

Date Of Birth 07101958

Oeocupaltion INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 23/03r2011

Dnving Experance B YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Numbet (LOCAL) +65-98793178
Fax Number

Contact Numbes OTHERS-93377607

EMall Address WINMAR_KYAWEYAHOO COM.SG



Address El;:ﬂi;; CANBERRA ROAD
Postecode 750311
Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

It Na, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Numbar of Oriver's Cwn .
Vahicle z

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIS|ION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditlons CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foresgn vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vehicke) 3
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by YES

ambulance?
Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown persan(s) NO
sollciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported (o the paolice? YES

Il Yes Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name NANYANG N P.C

Police Station Address gﬁﬂﬁi;ﬂg.l;ﬂhﬁ WEST AVE 5. POSTCODE: 649482 . COUNTRY
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-7929940 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution givan? NO

Il Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ABOVE STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are acodent photos availnble for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH TRAFFIC POLICE
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Vehicle Registration Number FBP3230A

Vehicle Make/Model/Caolour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Mame of Driver MUHAMMAD YAHSA
NRIC/Passport Murmbaed SXXO{1988

Contact Numbey 86406274

Address

Postcode

Page 2 of 1(



SKETCH PLAN

SMPTIEYA

|

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT LICENSE PLATENO.  SMP 4 64q P

ACCIDENT DATE: 03 | 03 |2030 CONTACT NUMBER 4434 3178
ACCIDENT TIME: U s 4O EMAIL w'mmnr_,_k?-m € jehee, tum 44
LOCATION Along Raeed 1 Kican| E.ucprm way

On 03)01] 209 at abml-m.qo alsry K3E (PIE) lﬁn-ppu:f by, T wa
chiving my wehicle ¢SmPyeqqP ) and oy T chemphed chenge lanes 4vom lone 2
o ul.;w i 'iuddrr-lq felr an mpr;d-nr.ifw rear vight nde o my whicle . I
‘i-hpml My tor omnd chmmd At a muhnqup ¢ FBp 3230A) had hit onto
-bc Ve IidM side G my bumpfr 3 r&.uun.’., a. dent and Jome Jcrd‘hl‘uﬁ‘
Subipcuently T (alled 4o pﬁ[ug and on ftrr-hdd.nﬁ' conviyed  the m&ara*;L
4 A hngfi-d T adfirm t!.;.; T wi pof uuuml '

NOTE PLEASE NOTE THAT YOUR INSURER MAY HAVE 14 DAYS TIME FRAME FOR YOU TD SUBMIT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIME LNDER YOUR OWN POLICY

PLEASE CHECK YOUR POLICY FOR MORE INFORMATION

PLEARE ETATE { § CLARS O POLICY _./r_’L.o.u THIRD FARTY | JAEPORTRNG OMLY
DECLARATION
IfWe dec he foregoing particulars are true in every respect

Palicyholder's Signaturs Driver's Stpnature
Date & Time {If divver b not the palicyhalder)
Date & Time NRIC/FIN Nao.:

Oy Fehrene 1007



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plasse report correctly the detalls of the accldent to spaed up the cdaims process

2. This Farm must be 1 I or the ised Driver.

1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any willul misreprasentation or withholding of material
facts may allow indurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issueand acceptance af this Form by infurance companies I8 not an sadmilssion of palicy liability on the part of the inturance
campanies.

5. Any false n Inve

B. The report will be lorwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
mterested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid,

4  Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {"GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, uss,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmation set out in this [farm| and any other personal infarmatian
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclase and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{1) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this sccident [all Insurer(s) who have Insured
weticie(s) invalved In this sccident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority [such as the police], for the purposa(s)
of ;

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
nvestigations relating to the claims;

(H} nvestigating the accdent and/for my claims;
i) carrying out and for dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguines by me;

(i) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, iInvolces, reparts or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or

vl complying with applicable law In admiinistering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claimes (collectively the
“Purposes”)

[b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehiceds) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
ta callect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

e} my Personhal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thedr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile tlaima histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

tel. the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disciosed!

(il toall msurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders
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S TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD '
masxna ESTIMATE COST OF REPAIRS
Sompo Insurance Ple, Ltd. NAME : Mr Maung Maung Zaw wip 61797
50 RAFFLES PLACE ADDRESS : Hlk 311 Canbeirra Road ENCESS :
ROS-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND TOWER #11-153 DATE: 4-Feb-20
SINGAPORE 048623 Singapore 750311
ATTN. : MOTOR CLAIMS TEL: 98793178
FAX :
VEH NO SMP4GASP DATE IN : CONTACT PERSON : Eva 63310683
CHASSIS NOD ; IMEGLIOTIKOG18TSS MILEAGE : TYPE OF CLAIM : THIRD PARTY CLAIM
MODEL : MAZDAE DATE REG.: 26-Sep-10  |POLICY NO. :
ATURE OF WORKS
Parts D tion
NO ary REVISED PRICES
1 |Rear sumMPER 1 MEGSK1-50-221A88 A2~ |4 109900
2 |RETAINER AMS 1 MiEIRS-50-2H1 wly -~ |s 41.00
3 |BRACKET CENTER 1 MEDS3-50-251 FNu |5 5.40
4 |COVER UNDER, REAR BUMPER H MGSH7-50-C51 Fav|® 1220
5 |REAR REINFORCEMENT 1 MGHK1-50-260 - € 53830
6 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER 2 MTK11-50-355 nly | 5 18 40
7 |RIVET, REAR BUMPER & MEADL-50-037 weo |4 45.00
B |FASTENER, REAR BUMPER B MBAGA-56-1464 IV E P B 18.00
9 |GROMME, REAR BUMPER 2 MESG1-00-501 mu -~ | $ 6.00
10 |GROMME, REAR BLIMPER 1 MEHNI-S0-0214 sy | 5 270
11 |CLIP, REAR BUMPER a4 MC274-50-133 e~ |8 14.80
17 |RUBBER SEAL REAR BUMPER i MGEHT-50-2G1 rli—]% 17.40
13 |RETAINER SIDE, SENSOR t MKDAT-E7-UCSARI XAy |s 1820
14 |SENSDR SIDE, ULTRASONIC 1 MXD47-67-UC1 B3 of A< |5 20360
15 [TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR 4 MBCKA-50-EM1 Py~ 5 18.80
16 [TAILLAMP RHS 1 MGS)4-51-1508 fa ,,.{,.f $ 167270
17 |FASTENER, TAILLAMF 1 MKDS3-51-1468 Ay, |5 4,10
1B |FASTENER, TAILLAMP 1 MGHPS-51-146 AL~ | 5 150
18 |FASTENER. TAILLAMP 1 MGJGEA-51-14Y aly .~ |5 15.70
20 |GASKTE LHS, TAILLAMP H MGRF5-51-163 L g 46.00
71 |GASKTE RMS, TAILLAMP 1 MGRFS-51-153 alt~ |5 46.00
77 |PANEL LWR BHS 1 MGHY1-70-40% 1 § 32540
23 |EXTRACTOR VENT 1 MD350-51-920A K $§ 7490
24 |GUARD STOME RHS 1 MGHPS-50-4F24 ,(\IM 5 17.40
fore Whel WV pid
C ot ol £y acdle) TOTAL PARTS $ 438800
TOTAL PARTS COST $  4.388.00
Labour Description
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TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT. TO HEPAIR PANEL | OWER RHM. REAR
1 END PANEL REAR FENDER RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE ACCIDENT ﬁ o. |* 330000
TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER. REAR REINFORCEMENT, PANEL LOWER RH, REAR END 6 -
i PAMEL, REAR FENDER RH Lo |s sw000
3 | M2-BA-REVSEN |TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS -/frn $ 330,00
TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR SECTION TO GIVE WAY TD THE 7
4 | MZ-BRTRIMS2 |prosin ON THE REAR SECTION : $ 90w
5 | MZ-BR-SEALER |TO SUFPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE CUTTING 7 5 350.00
6 | MZ-BR-CAVITY |TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION 159, |5 000
7 | MZBR-ELECTR |T0 CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING | 5' 3 | 000
8 | MZ-BR-REFADG |TD REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REPAIR WORKS | E{} $ 35000
152
9 TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATING METT S 250,00
1o
10 | MZ-BR-SUNDRI |SUNDRIES NETT § 10000
TOTAL LABOUR $ - |$ 889000
TOTAL PARTS s §  4,388.00
TOTAL 5 - | % 13,078.00
LESS ENCESS s - 5
TOTAL AFTER EXCESS 5 .
GST 7% 5 - s -
GRAND TOTAL 5 E 5
REMARKS TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD
THIS [5 ONLY AN ESTIMATE FROM VISLAL INSPECTION AND SHOULD
THERE BE MORE DAMAGES FOUND DURING THE PROCESS OF
REPAIRING, YOU WILL BE INFORMED BEFORE THE REPAIRS ARE BEING
CARRIED DUT. TAKE NOTE THAT SHOULD YOU DECIDE NOT TO PROCEED
WITH THE REPAIRS, A QUOTATION FEE OF 5400 WILL BE APPLIED
ACCORDINGEY FOR MAN-HOURS INVOLVED IN SOURCING FOR PAR
PRICE AS WELL AS LABOUR CHARGES.
Authorised Signatura

\ w7
N WY VR T
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 ®01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX 6258 43156
Reg No: 188607168R GST Reg No. 16-8607188-R

50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

i~
Ins

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL '

FBP 3230A

Ref CS/SMO20002074/T 1vd3e2

Date - 1703-2

S

MAZDA &

ured Veh. SMP 4840P
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000565/THE Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED 050212020

1898
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. JMBGL1072K0318783 Colour BLUE
Odometer 8267 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
R/H Front Tyre |225/55R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE |6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/55 R17 BRIDGESTONE B mm




il kel ek sk mh wl el el owh g =h ek B = P OB B sk al sk =h ok

REAR BUMPER (SN)

RETAINER RHS (SN}

BRACKET CENTER (SN)

COVER UNDER, REAR BUMPER (SN}
REAR REINFORCEMENT (SN)
RIVET, REAR BUMPER (SN)
RIVET, REAR BUMPER (SN)
FASTENER, REAR BUMPER (SN)
GROMME, REAR BUMPER (SN)
GROMME. REAR BUMPER (SN)
CLIP, REAR BUMPER (SN)
RUBBER SEAL, REAR BUMPER (SN)
RETAINER SIDE, SENSOR (SN)
SENSOR SIDE, ULTRASONIC (SN)
TAPE PROTECTOR, SENSOR (SN)
TAILLAMP RHS (SN)

FASTENER, TAILLAMP (SN)
FASTENER, TAILLAMP (SN)
FASTENER, TAILLAMP (SN)
GASKET LHS, TAILLAMP (SN)
GASKET RHS, TAILLAMP (SN)
PANEL LWR RHS (SN)
EXTRACTOR VENT (SN)

GUARD STONE RHS (SN)
SUNDRIES (SN}

LABOUR

TO REPLACE REAR BUMPER, REAR REINFORCEMENT.
TO REPAIR PANEL LOWER RH, REAR END PANEL. REAR
FENDER RH AND ALL AREAS AFFECTED BY THE
ACCIDENT

DEFORMED
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
* CHECK
NECESSARY
MNECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
cuT

NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY
NECESSARY

* CHECK

" CHECK

NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY

Report Ref No. C5/5M0O20002074/T1vd3e2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 8258 3561 FAX: B258 4315
Reg. No: 169607 108R GST Reg. No 15-0607108-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMP 4649P

1,068.00 1,088.00
41.00 41.00
540 -
122.20
538.30
18.40 18.40
48.00 4800
18.00 18.00
6.00 6.00
270 270
1480 14 80
27.40 27.40
18.20
203.80
18.80 18.80
1.672.70 1.672.70
410 4.10
350 350
15.70 1570
48.00 48.00
46.00 46.00
325.80 "
74.90
17.40 =
100.00 20.00
4.488.00 3,102.10
3,300.00 668000




y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

—- 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
”‘._‘ TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 18860718BR GST Reg No 10-8607168-R Page No.2ol2
[ I "

PANEL LOWER RH, REAR END PANEL. REAR FENDER

RH,

TO TRANSFER REVERSE SENSORS 330.00 330.00

TO REMOVE & REFIT CARPET & TRIMS ON THE REAR * CHECK 990.00 -

SECTION TO GIVE WAY TO THE REPAIR ON THE REAR

SECTION.

TO SUPPLY SPRAY TEROSTAT SEALANT ON THE * CHECK 350.00 s

CUTTING

TO CARRY-OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 250.00 150.00

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER 250.00 150.00

FUNCTIONING.

TO REPROGRAMME AFTER THE ACCIDENT REFAIR 350.00 180.00

WORKS

TO SUPPLY BRILA PREMIUM COATING. 25000 150.00
8,590.00 2,250.00

GRAND TOTAL 13,078.00 5,352.10

p 3

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng, AMSOE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-A,M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DESCLAMIEN OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES . Thin Aaport ln msde solefy for the wee snd benafll af (he Cllen nemed on fe ront pegs of his Bepaen.




